February 27, 2012

Mayor John Dickert
& the Common Council

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department would like to meet with the
Public Safety and Licensing Committee to request permission, that being in the best
interest of the City, that formal bidding be waived and the Purchasing Agent be
authorized to negotiate with H & K Sports Fields for the renovation of Lincoln Park
Baseball diamond. H & K has quoted the project at, not to exceed $23,750.

Funds are available in account 992.710.5020, Renovate Lincoln Baseball Diamond.

Staff will be available at the meeting to discuss this in greater detail.

Respectfully requested,

Tom Molbeck
Interim Director



“Better Fields Make Better Players”

P.O. Box 529 » Egg Harbor, Wisconsin ¢ 54209 » Web site: www.hksportsfields.com
Phone: 920.854.9230 « 1.866.407.7687 Fax: 920.854.9249

February 27", 2012

City of Racine

Attn Tom Molbeck

730 Washington Avenue
Racine, WI 53403

PROJECT: Baseball Field Renovation - Lincoln Park

SCOPE OF WORK:
A. Sod cut and remove back arc lip buildup, approximately 10 feet wide.
B. Reestablish back arc at 90 feet from pitching rubber.
C. Prep back arc area for new sod. Laser grade topsoil as required.
D. Supply and install athletic sod to back arc.
E. Amend existing infield baseball mix to create a more firm surface. Roto-till in
approximately 40 cubic yards of clay based topsoil.
F. Supply, laser grade and compact high quality baseball mix to entire skinned
area, approximately 100 cubic yards.
G. Reset existing home plate, pitching rubber and base anchors as necessary.
H. Topdress entire skinned area with H & K “Magic Mix™” topdressing
material, approximately 24 tons.
TOTAL: $23,750.00
Sincerely,

Michael J Parent



